From: northbeachcomm@cs.com <northbeachcomm@cs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 10:01 AM
To: Groven, Connie (ECY) <cgro461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: CONNIE.....Questions........ Sunberg meeting last night............. thanks!

External Email

AUG 27

THANKS CONNIE;

We appreciate your knowledge and work with the WA Dept of Ecology, Toxics.
The Sunberg mining site, on Cooper Pt RD NW had a good map.

Question;

1. 1S PCP.............. CREOSOTE??

2. What is the acronym for creosote?

3. What is the acronym for dioxin?

4. What chemicals make up dioxin?

5. In the remediation book of Aspect; there is no mention of dioxin. Why?

6. In that Aspect book, it talks about pg 34, for Methane investigation.

| cannot find pg 34.

| cannot find the discussion of methane. What page is it on?

7. Many of us think that not enough test pits have been sited on this 54 acres.
What will persuade your staff (Ecology) to push for more test pits of 10 feet and
deeper?

There are only 12 test pits designated so far?

Thanks for your answers;
Lisa R.
360-338-5237





